<, ¥ e
an )

N

N EIEV NN NN NN

Am’ﬁa
.-J

el

»;\a\u,\g IEAEAEEIEIEA I EAED EIED CICIEAEIEIED ) B @ ) ) ¢
i

= OCTOBER BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
) West Extension Irrigation District

& 10/19/23 9:00 AM

& Columbia Improvement District Office

= 501 E. Columbia Avenue, Boardman Oregon
YA A e N s ) o o 2 ) B 0 B B 5 Ay 5 2
R AN AN AN AN NG N AN AN S NS AN AN S AN AN AN S AN AN S AN '-i N AN AN AN NSNS NGNS

—AGENDA TOPICS—

. .

‘\/

A

"\/"

*_‘:’/
Y

% “?w s
\‘:‘\."/'i\

~ N

N
&

d 3 Ji;h\'vl /
;'@'; SIE

:’»
@

1. Call Meeting To Order / Introductions

2.  Approval of Agenda

3. Floor or special Business

4. Monthly Business
Approval of Minutes - September meeting
A/P List - September
Financials—August 31, 2023

5.  Reports and Correspondence
Operations Report
General update
Vehicles/pick-up needed
Administrative Report
Collections
Office Staffing
Managers Report
Update on SCADA
Update on Cultural resources

6.  District Business
Division One Director—No candidate filed
Set Budget meteting dates
December meeting, possibly move to Dec. 14

7.  Other Business

8. Adjournment




Meeting Procedures: Agenda items will be taken in the order listed, unless
changed by the Chairman. The public is reminded not to interrupt the Board
members during their discussion. If you have specific questions that are not on
the agenda or addressed during the meeting, please ask a Director or staff prior
to or after the meeting.

Public Comment: Public comments are welcome during the public comment
section of the meeting. These should be relative to District policies, Board ac-
tions or items of general interest to the public. All speakers must be recognized
by the Chairman prior to speaking. The Chairman reserves the right at any time
to limit public comments due to time constraints and content. The public is re-
minded that all comments are directed to the Board.

How To Get an Item on the Agenda: First, be sure that your item is a matter of
district policy or Board oversight. The Board sets the Policies of the District and
delegates the authority of management of those policies to staff. Some of the
questions you have may be management or operational questions and can be an-
swered by staff. We encourage you to do so during regular office hours. If Staff
in unable to answer your question, they will bring the issue to the Board as an
agenda item. A Director may also request an agenda item. All requests go to the
Board Secretary, Bev Bridgewater. Anyone having agenda items for the next
meeting are asked to submit the request five business days in advance of the
meeting in order to be included on the meeting agenda.

Executive Session: The Board may convene in an executive session. By law, an
executive session is closed to all except the Board, District staff, legal counsel,
members of the press, and persons reporting to it on the subject of the executive
session or otherwise involved. Before convening such a session, the Chairman
will make a public announcement and explain the necessary procedures.

If there are any questions about the agenda or Board procedures, please contact
Bev Bridgewater, Secretary to the Board and District Manager, at 541-922-3814.

Upcoming Board meetings for 2023:
Nov. 16, 2023

Dec. 21, 2023, maybe move to Dec. 14




WEST EXTENSION IRRIGATION DISTRICT

P.O. BOX 100 IRRIGON, OREGON 97844
PHONE: (541) 922-3814 FAX: (541) 922-9775

September 21, 2023

|M0nthl¥ Board Meeting

Chairperson Philippi called the Board meeting to order on September 21, 2023, at
9:03 a.m. at the Columbia Improvement District meeting room located at 501 E.
Columbia Ave. in Boardman. Those in attendance were: Board members, Dalarie
Philippi, Vern Frederickson, Von Studer, Bob Mueller and Abe McNamee; Board
Secretary/Manager, Bev Bridgewater; Administrative Services Manager, Lisa Baum;
Chet Sater, Manager of the Bureau of Reclamation Umatilla Field Office. Water
user, Ragna Ten Eyck was in attendance.

AGENDA: An updated agenda was distributed. Chairperson Philippi asked for
additions to the agenda. Mueller moved to accept the agenda as presented.
McNamee seconded. Motion passed.

INTRODUCTIONS: Introductions were made.

MONTHLY BUSINESS

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Frederickson moved to approve the minutes of the
July Board meeting. Mueller seconded. Discussion. Motion passed.

BILLS PAYABLE: Frederickson moved to approve the July accounts payable list in
the amount of $155,333.77 and the August account payable list in the amount of
$109,129.30. Mueller seconded. Motion passed.

FINANCIALS: The Board reviewed the financial reports for the current year
through July 31 2023 and proforma budget report for the remainder of the year.
Discussion. The Board also discussed work planned for the main canal.

1) CANAL STUDY: The Board discussed several areas of drainage issues along
the canal in Boardman, specifically Gattenbein corner, east and west of Paul
Smith Road and the area around Donovan Meadows. Liner seems the best
option to protect damage to the canal in this area. Drainage pipe would need
to be installed. Abe mentioned pumping water back into the canal using solar-
powered pumps. He felt that a six-inch drain pipe would be used in these
areas, from his experience. The Board discussed timing for this work,
recalling the BIL for Gattenbein Corner. Was this work that the WEID crew is
able to do? It is. How much can we get done this winter? They directed



management to get lining prices and delivery times. Discussion lasted for 20
minutes.

2) RELOCATION CANAL; The District is getting ready to order the gates for
the work planned on the Relocation Canal this winter. Installation of three
gates will help manage the water and better control the endspill. Frederickson
explained how it would work. McNamee pointed out there will still be a spill,
which is true. Reaction time for delivery changes would be shorter with the
gates and SCADA on this canal. The Board would like to know the cost of
piping this lateral before ordering the gates. Discussion lasted 10 minutes.

REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE

The Board reviewed the Manager’s report. It is attached to and a part of the meeting
minutes.

OPERATIONS: Anticipated Shut off dates were given — Oct. 17 for Irrigon and Oct.
27 for the main canal. McNamee wanted to know if the mainline in Irrigon can run
longer for his properties. We need a minimum of 4 cfs to keep the system running
efficiently, so we would need enough folks to stay on.

OSHA CONSULTATION- October 24. Brief discussion.

ADMINISTRATIVE: Lisa reported that she is looking at hiring a part-time
bookkeeper. Discussion. Is there room in the budget. Bridgewater stated, Yes.
We've known that as Lisa steps more into Administrative Management, she will need
to give up some of the bookkeeping responsibilities. There is money in the budget for
this position.

Lisa reported that she will start working on collections.
MANAGER REPORT:

LANDOWNER MEETING: Bridgewater reported on the Landowner meeting held
on Tuesday. There were 12 families representing landowners between Peters Road
and West of Toms Camp; water users off Laterals 25, 26, 27, 28, 29 and 30 were
invited. WEID presented maps of the areas and how the new pipeline/pump station
would work, such as deliveries to each parcel, how much water, increased pumping
costs, timeline. NRCS stated how their program works, the funding, eligibility,
technical assistance and timelines. Discussion was lively with lots of questions.
Landowners were interested, engaged and had questions. They met with NRCS and
WEID after the presentation. The landowners for the first project — Pump Station 25
began their paperwork and plan to be ready to pressurize for the 2024 season.
Discussion.

West Extension Irrigation District
Board meeting — September 2023
Page 2



RECLAMATION DISTRICT AUDIT: Bridgewater and Sater reported that the
five-year or so audit was held viz Zoom on September 26. Good discussion and no
issue. Ragna Ten Eyck left the meeting at 10:20 am.

EXECUTIVE SESSTON

Executive session was called at 10:21 am in accordance with ORS 192.660 (2) (i) to
conduct an employee performance evaluation. Executive session ended at 10:45 a.m.

DISTRICT BUSINESS

BRIDGE CROSSINGS: Bridge ownership doesn’t change often, but it does happen.
happening and we don’t always know about ownership changes, especially where
there are multiple owners or an LLC, since most don’t have water rights. Bridgwater
stated at least two bridges are owned by Dewey West who may not even be alive.
She wanted to consider a small administrative fee to keep everyone up to date.
Discussion. The Board is more concerned about capacity on the bridges. They are
not posted, Are some out of compliance. Should we have them inspected? How
would that cost be covered and who would do the inspection?

Abe McNamee left the meeting at 11:00 am.

DIRECTOR TERM AND ELECTION: One position is open and District election
date (second Tuesday in November by statute) is coming up. Nominating petitions
are due October 10, 2023. Position is:

Division One: Three-year term.. Bob Mueller is current director.

MOTION: Frederickson moved to hold the District election on Nov. 14, to start
looking for judges and to do a mail-in election. Studer seconded. Motion passed.

CITY OF IRRIGON MEETING: Reclamation and WEID will attend the City of
Irrigon Council meeting on October 17. Discussion.

CITY OF IRRIGON LETTER/LAND PURCHASE: The District reviewed a letter
from the City of Irrigon wherein the lot behind the office may be surplused and a
portion of it is offered to the District, The Board reviewed the letter. Frederickson
moved to make a formal request to the City of Irrigon for purchase of a portion of tax
lot 2601 in the amount of $7950 and to begin the process of rezoning the lot and
replating WEID’s current property. Studer seconded. Discussion. The City outlined
the process quite well in Manager Palmquist’s letter. Motion passed. Bridgewater
was directed to contact the City and start the process.

West Extension Irrigation District
Board meeting — September 2023
Page 3



COMMUNICATION TOWER: The Board would like to find options in place of a
50-foot tower behind the office. Discussion. Bridgewater will discuss the issue with
Cecil Rock and Aqua Systems.

OTHER BUSINESS

FEDERAL GOVERNMENT SHUTDOWN: Sater reported that the government
may shut down October 1. If so, all employees are off except the pump techs. The
remote access to the pumping plants will go off September 30. WEID is asked to
make any operational changes in the Phase One plant in the mornings. Discussion.

LISA BAUM PAY: Mueller moved to change Lisa Baum’s pay status from annual to

hourly. The rate is $30, based on her current pay scale. Frederickson seconded.
Discussion. The change will start October 1. Motion passed.

ADJOURNMENT

With no further business, Chairperson Philippi adjourned the meeting at 11:25 am.

Signed:

Bev Bridgewater, Secretary

Attest:

Dalarie Philippi, Chairperson

West Extension Irrigation District
Board meeting — September 2023
Page 4



15I7 8|qeARd SlUNoJDY / JajsiBay ¥oayn

1o03s1g Uole Bl UoISUSIXT 1SS

|| 19'9v6 || lo'ove ! [an4! ~ Auedwog JIO uneq | €£2/12/6 | 55.9¢
o 1 mvm vez | ¥Svse - " suoydsjal o unAnusyeglee | ¥5.9¢
.ﬂll. - Jlopog  TTooog || bBugsei@d. ~ eowmesBuyssl paN-olg  ez/Lz/ie || €6/9¢
I -._.dﬂ@.wmww [1000006§ || SPUNJ X WMIOM|  UOREwepeY joneaing €ziplf6 | eS.98
8E'220'YL 629987 _ L98/88L Jamog doog oupa|I BiMeWN | €2/EW6 | LSL9E
o o i,;__m.o 208 |[£00408  7e1’siool HA'doys ‘Mejes;  SUempie 8oy SAMWS| €T/EL/6 | 09498
- ?m €08'c - L veeog's _ ooUeINsU| GiedH S8OIAIeS 'su| spuisid [eioads || €ZeL6 || 67/9¢ O
j L 66 ¥6'6. 3ysnuq 1o} sajod - Jodeq swoH 1essO|Yds go8 | £Z/EL/6 ~svlee
S " lieees  gees | Z#Nd|  2qn] Aoy UolSIWIBH  £Z/EL/6 L¥29€
I - 00'L0¥ || 00°20% )snbny - pieA ~inedxoer  €z/El/6 | ovl9e
. loosgal 0069,  ©  peguossnpxg — ABopenjoided yO, €ziElie | GploE
I .”-1 SEEVS _seevs dwndysei  Addnsused mN|| eziEwe || p7.L9€E
I ¥8'90) »8'901 ! wneg - AyyedwAs) “KissinN zoedoy | £g/EL/6 gvioe
R T zZe'€L9 ! sapIN: - uoBuwio Ko ¢z/eL/6 Zr/9€
I L05Z€L's || 0GLELS - ~ sobuy/| sesudisiuz-uby eusieH:  €Z/gL/6 Wiee
-0 PoLzLbe ors o  doys isplap g ‘v #Nd ~ SHed 0Ny UOISIWISH|, EZ/EL/B ovioe
. TUooos  Tfjooos ~ GOE YOSOIN-20WO _PlEDNUBgISId || £2/EL/6 6EL9E ]
| 99tlg | 9o¢elg | ~doyg ‘saurife inH, ~ uopeBlissewi3’ ezele || 8EL9€ i
- R L o \‘_H.‘H.p\.‘.-li- ~pnd]  Auedwod|io Umeqd’ €z/EL/6 - lel9e
| S6'LYL ' GE LYl ‘9 #Nd siosuag - oJ] [epdwWo)  €Z/EL6 | 9c/9¢
‘ o osle tl--imum._.mm--..lu:u,. - ~semmnl 0 sejeineN opedse), £ZIELIB gesoe |
Eress | E,_%l | o Eveset _Js00iin4.  Uojewepsyjoneaing | ezigl6 || yELeE
i . 068 ) mE.mw 1 saddngsolyo. ~ wnegesn|| £z/EL6 ||  EEL9E k
il L0011 L00° kL | juswieal] - younT, siueg ssuueg || cz/ei/s || zel9¢
‘ | eseel ! Jlesees 11 suwesinquusy uiesH| .|umwo_5m qoa | czels | iels
$6°G/9 i ; vm.m‘%‘m‘\\“ L quEmm._:DE_‘mv‘N_ E_mmI B - Lmum_.s‘mmu_._m >mmn.--mmmmw\.m o OMNwm -
o |jvesosh T [llzeost T lloiked | _ Misuoiers ey €z/eLs 62L9E |
| 08°/E€'C T | 08'/E£C , lloiked 1assojyog dogi | €2/EL6 8z/9¢
- ;ww%f N | D Teg ovma‘\\ﬁw RECE) B ~ sepoyd uies| ge/iEl6 || 12i9E
i 89'101'C ! - 89i0le  joiked ~ sojegsolagued’ €2/€L6 || 92L9E
- |wpeee _;%wmﬂmw - loiked; seyemabpuig Asg! €Z/ELB || 5z.9¢
- 00086t . ‘o006t " osed] ~ wneges ‘m@m%:w - vzlee |
- oews'e o wekie " lloked| - ysodegxelsn  €e/6e/6 €2/.42/6 SN
- leviee o Cewiese T oked) ~ usodegxel ¥O wm\mam\a;wil €TLZBEO
| ovzssz m | 0LZ88T - - _._.o;wm.._ ~ cy3duobaip' €z/lz/6 | uoisusd €Z/Z1/6 SHI
08 ~llvosi. T 77 ioked] T gyaduobeio | €z/ies | dVi £2/2ZL/6 S¥3d
) L WSELY il T Wsely L T jokeq! T T ysodegxelsn’ ee/els | €zeMiesn
) 1l780'L i rzgo's [ oked T ysodeaxelMO  ge/eMs | €ZRLENMO
o L_.w@mm_m,_ o |wewosT o lloked  S¥3duobeio  €z/lL/6 | uoisuSd €2//Z/8 SHId
B G veeor - veeor | ‘zo;ma ~ Sy3duoBeio €£Z/LLi6 | dvI€2gg sHad
. | | 1 | :Nnooov v¥aNoaiam’ ]
| i i
‘WIS¥ | 3SN3dx3 || FsNadxa || T I | D |
¥3IHIO ||  TI0O¥AVd RIEIT ~avioL | NOILdINDS3a YOAN3IA Jiva || #403HO
£20z Jogwaideg




Z abed

18'528'5) j‘mrmrmmﬁl 28'080°9L Em veeer % sivioL 1 B
i | i
T 16918 Tlss9ls - ssuoyd|@d|  SSSJalI\\ UOZUSA | €Z/6Z/6 -
T Toves o owws . wew eGRiOISUNUOBLI | €266 o198
) ~ T ieve LELLE I - uonodpp - py| dnoi9 elpay 03 | €£2/62/6 -
i o lweoe i we0E ~ semmn SeO [ednjeN 8pease) | £2/62/6 i
| 16086 | 60'86 ! Jaidod| uepeqy|| €¢/62/6
o esosyn T legostt _loked T Pisuolens Uely | €z/6ei6 -
| T lievuer T 1i8L148'1 1 - llodked Jasso|yos qog | €2/6Z/6 e
| erEsL ] | evessl I llokeq sapoyy WIes| | €z/6z/6
- ligwey 19296'L - ~lioiked sojies s019(Q Usg.  €£2/62/6
o iwpeez | pvEeee - ~lioxfed ~ isemebpug Aeg’ €Z/6Z/6
~ Tooose'l " [loooes't o B lloiked - wneges £2/62/6
ooSlez | 00GkeT | eyid Sdi ‘doys/siubi ~ ouooy | ez/iele .
o Torgez | orsoz B [enuue X3 ali4 uoneiBaju| swaysis mo:mc:otma €c/Lel6
11 osier  logiey ~ sBuissolo abpug/[ebaq uso SS0IO MET U €2/12/6
ST TTTooee T Toooe [ semnn sielol oiewoq swor AWM ez [ eae
| _SWI3Y ([ 3SN3dx3 asN3dxa | B !.|._“_....l..w.u___.,..w-___,"*Ii, A
¥3HLO ||  T10d¥AVd | alam ___viol NOLLdI¥Os3a _ YOANIA | 3aiva #MO3HD
€20z Jequaldag

1817 8|qeARd SIUN02DY / J8)siBay ¥oayD
1ou1sIC] uolleBii| UoISUBIXT 1SAM




West Extension Irrigation Dist

Balance Sheet
September 2023
ASSETS
Current Assets
TOTAL AVAILABLE CASH
PETTY CASH 300.00
CASH - CHECKING / BANNER BANK 14,526.36
CASH - SAVINGS / BANNER BANK 33,106.13
CASH - LOCAL GOV INVEST POOL 454,031.62
CASH - SQUARE / BANNER BANK 2,625.88
CASH - MONEY MKT /BANK E. OREGON 2,505.04
TOTAL TOTAL AVAILABLE CASH 507,095.03
A/R - CUSTOMER BILLINGS 145,765.54
PREPAID EXPENSES 8,084.43
TOTAL Current Assets 660,945.01
Fixed Assets
INVENTORY 33,740.94
INVENTORY - METERS 15,399.78
INVENTORY - CHEMICAL 30,390.51
LAND & BUILDINGS 141,006.58
EQUIPMENT & VEHICLES 595,996.02
PROJECT WORKS 2,396,322.94
IRRIGON PUMP STATION 1,174,047.82
CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 223,282.74
PUMPING STATIONS 127,698.00
LESS: ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION (3,001,900.46)
TOTAL Fixed Assets 1,735,984.87
Other Assets
UMATILLA ELECTRIC COOP CREDITS 110,079.03
NET PENSION ASSET (620,265.00)
PENSION DEFERRED OQUTFLOWS 221,266.00
TOTAL Other Assets (288,919.97)
TOTAL ASSETS 2,108,009.90
0,
10/18/2023 10:57:06 AM Balance Sheet - Standard Page 1

West Extension Irrigation Dist



Current Liabilities

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

ACCRUED WAGES
TOTAL PR TAXES/BENEFITS PYBLE
ACCRUED SUI/WC PAYABLE TO OR
Accrued OR Paid Leave

TOTAL TOTAL PR TAXES/BENEFITS PYBLE
TOTAL ACCRUALS PAYABLE

ACCRUED PERS PAYABLE

ACCRUED HEALTH BENEFITS PAYBLE
ACCRUED GARNISHMENTS PYBLE
ACCRUED COMPENSATED ABSENCES

TOTAL TOTAL ACCRUALS PAYABLE
TOTAL Current Liabilities

Long-Term Liabilities

FUNDS PAYABLE BANK OF E. OREGON
CAPITAL LEASE - BOR
FUNDS PYBLE OSDCFP COP SERIES 2015A

TOTAL Long-Term Liabilities
Other Liabilities
PENSION DEFERRED INFLOWS

TOTAL Other Liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES

CONTRACTUALLY RESERVED
FUND BALANCE
Year-to-Date Fund Balance

TOTAL CAPITAL

TOTAL LIABILITIES & CAPITAL

LIABILITIES

693.55
(0.02)

180.86
(596.70)
(0.01)

20,918.03

CAPITAL

10/18/2023 10:57:06 AM Balance Sheet - Standard

25,074.93
6,961.00

693.53

20,502.18

124,949.00
118,321.04
259,999.61

77,046.00

50,044.00
1,165,419.28
258,999.33

53,231.64

503,269.65

77,046.00

633,547.29

1,474,462.61

2,108,009.90

Page 2

West Extension Irrigation Dist



WEST EXTENSION IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Reserved / Restricted Funds
September 30, 2023

- i P . - | BEGINNING  FUNDS = FUNDS = ENDING
i T " BALANCE = RECV'D _ SPENT | BALANCE
B ~ ﬁ 01f01123 . P i 09!30!23_ )
S O S (N (N I
FUND DESCRIPTION: o _+ o ol L
| i
_j_:_:Contractualiy Reserved: o 7_:7_ :" B "_ _:_ ﬁi _ { o 1 1— ) 1
1 i O & M Emergency _Z_ ~35,000. 00 - __L___ - | 3500000
2 | Conjunctive Use Emergency . 36,100.83 83 .. - . 3610083
4 |  Conjunctive | Use Funds- | Future Expense L N 40, gogo0 . - - 40,000.00
b o 1 : e ! i
Restricted Reserves: B 1 e —
5 | |WEID Conservation Funds - 1523450 - 1 (632.35)  14,602.15
6 lConseNataon Plan Grant N N T = L
7 | Grant Matching from W/R Sales R 1 _5_5__5_2_8ﬂ________ - - 77575 528 67
8 ‘Meter Expense Reserve | (2,759.62) - - (2,759. 62)
Sy ‘ - Sl
i ; S - R I r o :
- - I e
9 '_I:_OTAL RESERVED FUNDS 179 104 38 | | - (632.35); 178,472.03
! | |
e e E— P — - -
R N i - , R
| L L ] o
i | . | I A A
| i N R 4 -
NOTES: - I ! N
[ 5 1 iff'Conservatlon Nozzle Exchange B : __(_2_1_Q 0_0) 1 ) T_ ]
5 | Irrigon Water Savings Program , (422, 35) j o f -
5 f 5 |
- SR W 4——— S R - g
T ! | ¢ o)
| - I R R
5 L] |
SN R S S o
|
s - — f —_— —_——— - T —_— PN
N : ——— [ _ L.
i _ _ e | __ N R
| o R _ _—
10/18/2023 @/



WEST EXTENSION IRRIGATION DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET - CASH DESCRIPTIONS

September 30, 2023

1 I
TOTAL AVAILABLE CASH

|

1 O & M Emergency 35,000.00
2 Conjunctive Use Emergency 36,100.83
4 Conjullctive Use - Future Expense 40,000.00
5 WEIDIConservation Funds 14,602.15
7 Grant !\/Iatching from Water Right Sales 55,528.67
8 Meter |Expense Reserve (2,759.62)
12 Available Cash 328,623.00
13 TOTAL AVAILABLE CASH - GENERAL FUND 507,095.03
CASH POSITION
Availa‘ble Cash 328,623.00
Accoulﬂs Receivable 145,765.54
Accounts Payable (25,074.93)
Project (30,152.14)
Cash ILosition

419,161.47

10/18/2023

Page 1



| abegd £202/81/01 @

| EV'LZ6 E%\#wag vie | Z1'199'9ge L¥'222'861 loscev'sz) | [(s¥'co0'b9) | ~_ HsVYD m_._m<u_|§.w
_ 50'889°9L1 Hﬁ 8SYy9'8LL | 8CYPO'SLL _.@..v@..mf:lz 8E'VOL'6LL | BEVOLBLL " saNnd a3LondLsIM/AIANISTY
| | _
FSN@ 'G9L cz80l1D) | oLgogiel | 26°GGL mmw!-w eooey's9)  |Govessl) [ ~ (+ebueygieN
| 8¥'519'859 | 2€/85°C6V 6G'S62'GLS |, §8'9Zv'l.€ | 88°0.9°0S || 06°00L°8LL | ~___ 3ONVIVE HSVO ONIAN3

Nm 454 wo_. i ‘mm‘ nNm 44 Z9'LL6 mm—. mv \.hm wa Nh vhu n_\_‘ | 80°€08CLL wmmZm_n_Xm |_<._.O._.

{ |
i

i.m.r ceLTL 6L L91'6 | 11€689 | SLLL |\ 6L - L 3191SUngWI3d ¥3H10, |
00'885'69 8GC6C'€S | 6€95v'e8 || 89'905'0L GL'666'L8 || G£'829'6S | __ 3SN3dX3 TIO¥AVd,
yL'Z01'82 | 2Z'€90'09 | 26'G/LV8 || 20'6S8'08L | SEL99'SE || ELWLL'ES ; SASN3dX3 AIIMI
| | | R R o :S3SNIdX3
i |
L I | by i S I —
:waomm-mm 1 ec'sigioor | zeosrtos | ot n‘?\www lozwws'e? || L0'6E8 Inm-l:w..‘i JNOONITVIOL|
. SN A I A ) N [ - el
1 61°262') £5°GET'L 05816 | 0816 ~ |soe6L  |Ipreez 1 ~ JWNOONI ¥3HIO'
B ) |- e - - _(ud)sidi303¥ HSvo ¥og
=" = = o= R A ~ saNNdNvO1038
I | B 4\~ .....jooooosk || - ] __ SANN4 INVED
- Tooolz [ jo00ke . |0006 ___ [000OYZ || 000SY ||  SLdIFOFYHSVYO OSIN.
E MPL'0lZ | €8'69€'66 | 28'/G9'Z0E || 29'LG6'€8S | S9TOP'YE || LZ060'CE | SLdI3D3IH ¥IWOLSND)
o | I - - ~_ :3NOONI|
- SO 1 U U Y I H‘H*MHH.H.\I‘ S > N 1 Y A - = %lw.i
1 o I I -|iﬁwu.m.m>:_ .mm_nm__?.ﬁr
ﬁ.mm.m.mm 'y || 99°96Z'SLS | S8'9ZV k.m-i 88°0/9°05 | 06°00L°8LL || 26'790°26L | JONVIVE HSVD 02_zz‘_0‘mm
|
— S e : NN
I e e “,1\ ER - |_ b e e i —y SR P S . R |
| eunp f Repy ﬂ jdy yorey || Aieniqad Em::mw |
i SR | Idy e R R S -

£eoe
133HS MOT14 HSVD
10141SId NOLLVYOIFY| NOISNILX3 LSIM



Z abed

133HS MOT1d HSVD
1O1d1S1d NOILYDIEYl NOISNILX3 1S3M

00'€Z9'82€ | | 00€29'82¢ | 90'9€9'50S | 8'9¥9'6eS | HSVD m._mA..__be
cozv'8LL ||| €0ZLV'BLL | S0'889'9LL | 50'889 Sﬂ\H ~ sannd amho_mhmmmam.@mmﬂw_.
90°0£0 oﬂ.m:_.!! :mb.mm.m.m:v |..“..:.m.._w_.‘.._‘.o| ve)  |l(esosee) || ~ (+ebueypieN
'£0°560°20S £0°560°20S bLezezze | zevee'9s9 || IONVIVE HSVO ONIAN3
| b o o _
oOvvyeTL | || 9LLL9EL | ogezieol || LLEseiSsy || ~ sasNadxa ._ﬁ.mh -
(GvyozoL ||1118G.8GL | |8z8igiL | yielSYlL .M\:mmm.%j%mwﬁﬂﬂ% )
18T)S'V8S | |ELSILSY | vO8IT'YS _llsel0619 | ISNIJX3 TI0YAVd |
62'€99'2€9 28°080'9. 8e'269'/€ | 89/pz6L | S3SN3AdX3 AIIM.
. _ ] AR | N | SRR -
ﬂw‘ﬁ\ww% b 89'EPY'ZZ | BYLLLSL | \T nm@.mm...v . @é@cz_ ._<5Hw -
, ! ! ) o L ‘\w‘ o
'80'6LE6 m_..z lEveL' L ,ﬁ vrBe8’L I JWOONI ¥3HLO
oryes B 22691 1]eggse |, (1'ud)S1dIZ0TYHSVO ¥Od
S 1 - SANN4 z<ou©mm
oo%m‘E il = 1 - | 0000065 | ~ SONNd INvM¥D|
00°0ZL°L 1 00022 ljooos | o\o:o_& N S1dI303Y HSYO OSIN|
6L°206°TLS' ) | _ LE6ey'oc | 8cTe0'el | zogesss | SLdIFO3 ¥3Inolsno, |
] l | ‘i 1 :INOONI
| I | N R |
_ T ! - |.\|\ ?3mo>=_ .w;w_\&m‘__m»va\\\
16'790°26L | 8¥°519'859 JONVIVE HSVD ONINNIO3g
1 m e — S L L — |||...|_ S——
Camm T |
_INnowy ||| iequeides || jsnbny | fine |
€202

£20Z/8L/01



| abed £20¢/81/10L
_ ¥e
i - = 2 Z0S'LL 8yL'ZL 05E've 8pL'zlL S334 ._Soh £¢
(czee) GZE'e B GZE'T $334 137LNO/dN HOOH 001°0002S| | 1€
052'C %19 00S'E 0G.'S 00G'€ S334 IOVYNIVAA 00L00915[ o€
S¥9'Z %69 GSB'S 0098 GG6'S DSIN/SIHOHYIS N3N 00100SLS| |62
0008 %0 = 0008 = SHIASNYHL LHOIH HI LY 00L'00¥ LS| |82
0oL’} %Gl 006 000 006 $334 LINFWd013A3A 00L°00ELS| |22
(89) 39 - 89 NOILYHLSININQY LOVHLINOD 001°0001G| |92
ReENVEEEE] 5¢
_ v
= £vL'S 802 = gLy 0L 980°29¢°L | ¥0S'LLIEL £16°96¢°L SONITTIE 43WOLSND .__Soh £z
£v.L'S = - £v.'S S3MNGW3SSY/ SHILIN 00/'05805| |12
= = - HOBY1 HIvday 002700805 | |02
| sy3Llan 61
2 z = ONIddVIW/SHIISNYHL M 005007 LS| (8L
918 - = 918 ONIMIINIONT 00500z 1S [ZF
- - = 37181SYNEWITH YIMOd 00S'0S60S| |9
£18'G) - - €18'GL o331 00500605 |G1
905'S - - 905G SHIvd3y 00G00805| |1
6v6'L - 6r6 | SNOANYTIIOSIN 005°00205S| |€1
IgISHNANITH Zl
- - - - I9UVYHONNS dWNd 00100605 |11
(c06) %c0} 8v/'09 G¥8'6S 8¥/'09 IDHVYHD ANNH VD31 001°00805| |0}
Zor %001 6LZFZL 129721 6LZVZL DW/SIDYVYHO LNIFWIACHINI 001'00905| |6
(es) %001 6GL'ze z992z 6cl'ee SdI/SIDYYHO LNIWIAOHINI 00}°0050G] |8
968 %96 9v0'Sh Zre'sy 90’y SADYVYHO NOILVZINNSSTd 001 00€0S| |2
) - SI9UVYHO NOILYAYIASNOD 00100205 |9
9110} %66 8LEFLLL | PEPPELL 8LEFLLL SIOUVHO W30 00} 00105[[§
'SONITIE ¥3IWOLSND ¥
:3WOONI| ¢
z
005°LY 005°L¥ 2202 NOYd 4INO-AHYYI HSYO|[L
£2/0£/6 £2/0€/6 £2/0€/6 £2/0€/6 | ONINIVINTY £2/0€/6 d3na3an
3T Lany alA alA alA INNOWY | a3sn % aLA 139and €z0Z | 1VY3INID
53AYISIY | SWILIN | dwWiFd | 1D23rodd aiIam

£20¢ '0€ Jaquisydsg
133HS NOSIMVY4NOD L39dNng
10141810 NOILYDIYHI NOISNILX3 LSIM




z afiey €202/8L0L
- %
. £pl's ¥80°v2 000°G1 €282 180°08%°'L | ¥5£°805°L HSYO m,_m_<.___<>< ."59 g5
¥S
- £vil's ¥80'%2 000°GL £12'8¢ 185°8S¥'L | ¥S8'09F'L go0v'esy’L m_s__ooz_ VY101 £g
z5
= = : 00051 $52°9 9v.1'8s 000°59 opl'cL JWODNI ¥3HLO .__Soh LS
= - - ovads - SANNH INVHD 00 00985 | |6¥
- - - - a3syNgsid SaNNd NVO 00000801 8P
] - - - WX - Y09 - SONNd LNVHD 00%'00185| |L¥
000Gl . - 00061 SHILIN 661 - HOH - SANNL LNVHD 00%'00085| |9¥
- G 3 7 £6Z - 409 - SANN4 LNYHD 00t 0008G| |§¥
(/90'%) %LIE 198's 00S'} 196G ONILINEVYIN HILYM 001 '00.1G]| |¥¥
- %001 000'%2 000'%Z 000'%Z S¥Y3SN HILYM T1FM 001'0009G| |¢¥
G6e'L %G8 G0L'8 005'6 S0L'g ANN43Y 3OVYNOH1VYd 001°'0055S| |2¥
- - - - - S13SSV 40 ITVS 001°000SS| | L¥
0059l %0 2 005'91 = SONITIE ¥3MOd ¥IWOLSND 001°005¥S]| |0F
- - 2 $334 NOISNTONI 001'00Z¥S| |6€
/12 %16 €822 0052 £82'C SLHOIY ¥31LVYM 40 ITVS 001°000%S| |8¢
(6189) %ELE BlE6 005C 6LEG SINIWLSIANIAINYYI LSTFHILNI 001'000€s] |28
(zz6) %Ll zZ./¥'6 005'8 ZlP'6 SLNIWNSSISSV/SIDHVHD TONVNIA 001°00L06] |9¢
‘INODNI ¥3H10 '
£2/0¢16 £2/0¢/6 £2/0€16 £Z/06/6 | ONINIVINTIH £ZI0EI6 FEGLER]
‘e .uany alA alA ali INNOWY | a3sn % alA 139an4g £20Z | TvH3INTD
53IAN3STY | S¥ILIW | gwiad | 1o3roud {[ETN

£202 ‘o€ lequisidag
133Hs NOSIHVYdWOD 139dnd
LO1HLSIA NOILYDIHHI NOISNILXT LS3M




¢ affied €20c/8L/0L
_ £8
= 2 7 = £ZL'Z51 1917195 06561 L9¥° 195 aV3HY3AO 3 ¥08V1 TV101 Z8
(€/2°82) €l/'8e 0000} £//'g¢ TYNOSYIS/LOVHLNOD H0av1 || 00L'00969| |08
(200°et) 00'Er - 200'Ey a3SYIVLOVHLINOD Hoav1 || 001'00569] |62
o0zZvzl %0% 082'8 002°02 08Z'8 M3IED NOSIMd Hogv || 00L'00069| |82
000°L %0 = 000"} . ONINIVOHVYE / LNYLINSNOD || 00100089 2L
190 %9 €85 /¥ 0902 £85' /¥ LININIFHIL3Y SH3d 001°000/9| |92
Lo %E9 £89'09 008'96 £89'09 SLI4aN3g HLTVIH 00L°00099] |52
£F8'LL %1C 2Sl'E 000'GL ISL'E JONVHNSNI JWOD SHIHNHOM 001°00G59| [¥2
SeC'l) %19 $9€/C 009'v¥ ¥9€' /2 SAXVL 1104AVd 00L°00058] [&Z
= 'SLI43N39 ® AYIHAIAAO HOgV ZL
- - - - TYNOSY3IS - gWIFd 005'00SE9| (L2
- = - = IONLNW / 84 - N3 00500029 02
= = g ) IAILVHLSININGY - SNITY 005'000L9( |69
- = ) = Gl TvH3ILY1-A3SVIT - LINVYHO 00 025e9| |89
= = = - TYNOSVIS - LNVHO 001°005€9| |29
{9¢) og - og 21 IWH3LV] - INVHD 00F'00929| |99
(62) 6z 5 62 (W) 718 - INY¥D 00k 00529] |59
{e99'c) £99'¢ - £99'c Gl TVHILV] - LNVHD 00F'00Z29| |¥9
- - ) ‘AT ¥3aIHOLId 005'00029| €9
- = = IONLNIW/ ¥a - TYNOSVY3S 00L°00s£9| |29
ZLE'88 %L 288'612 00Z'80€ 898'61Z JONLINW / SH3AIYHOLIA 004'00029| |19
9e9'/€ %G $00GL1 0¥9'ZsL ¥00'SLL IAILYHLSININGY 000+¥9/00019] |09
'SIOYM 6§
:avaHY3AN0 / Jogv| |8
1§
£ZI0E/6 £2/0¢/6 £2/0€/6 £Z/I0E/6 | ONINIVINIY £Z/0E/6 RERRER]
‘I Lany alA ala ala INNOWY | a3sn % alA 139and €20z | 1v4aN3Io
BaAY3IS3Y | SW3ILIW | "gWIFE | 1D3rodd aiIm

£20¢ '0¢ Jequiaydeg
133HS NOSIMYdINOD 139dnd
12141S1a NOILVYDIYHI NOISN31LX3 1LS3IM




i abed £20Z/81/01
_ gLl
5 96¥'6. 085'v1 Zro'L9 85066 001991 Ge1°e6l S3ISNIdXT TVH4INID V101 211
1 - s
¥E€.'9/ - 3 ¥€1'9/ HIAMO - GNITY Mojaq 898, | (511
0z0'L %69 08zZ¢C oog'e 09z INOHd313L 001’0055/ | [¥11
096 %Z9 ovG'L 0052 orS'L ¥3IMOod 001'000GZ||€LL
1671 %L £¥6'G 00L72 £¥6'S JOVEUVO/YILYWSYD 00L'00Gv.||ZLL
| 's3iLn LLL
v08'L %S/ 96E'G 00Z'Z 96E'S LADVITA/SONILITWAZAYSEL| | 001L°000%.L[[0LL
000°0€ %0 - 000'0E = JOWM/ AQNLS T¥YNYD 601
000'€ %0 8 000'€ 2 .83NSSI ¥ILYMWLINSNODVYDIT Mojaq 8ss, | (801
€18 - - €18 ICCERRLIED] 005'00S€E/ | [20L
€Ll %EE 881 005'S 88.'l RrCER 001'00GEL| 901
i - - ONIYIINIONT - aWITH 00G'000EZ| [s0L
/889 - = /889 ONIYIINIONT - LINVHO 00'000€.| [¥OL
{o82) %0L1 98z’ 000'E 98z’ ONIMIIANIONT Mojaq @ss, | [€0l
- - - AIAENS - INYHO 00y 0082/ | |201
009zl %0 : 00921 = 11any 001°00GZ.||1L0L
'$334 TYNOISSI40dd 00}
6v6 L = - 6Y6'L JAILYHLSININGY - GINIEN 0050002 | |66
P0v %.6 96571 000'EL 965C) .39V1S0d ¥ S3INddNS 321440 0010002/ | |86
- - = ONIddVIN 8M - GNISY 00500814 |26
681 %Z6 LIEE 005'Z LIET S3MddNS LHOIY ¥31YAWAYIN 001'008L2] |96
8€9 %9l (seo'y) (000 Ipa1) AiAabuoT ssa 00L00GLZ| |56
(F1z'e) %901 v12'.G 00075 11528 SANOF/ALITIEYIT/AONYHNSNI 00L'00GL.| |¥6
: - SYIASNVYHL ¥M - GNITY 00500ZL.||€6
009'Z %0 ) 009"/ = SYIASNVHL LHOIH H¥3 1V 'S334 00100zL4| |26
Z69'/ ) Z69', NYO1 LO3rodd 's334 MNvE 0ov00LL| |16
- = 5 . $334 "OSIA - LNVYD 00v'000L4 |06
2109 %G9 £gL'LL 00Z'.LL TN .3dSN32117 's334 'sana 0010001/ | |68
818 %6 Z8 006 Z8 3SNIJXT DLN/SHOLOIHIA 0010050/ | |88
- = - ONISILYIAAY - N3 00500002 | |28
57 %L1 L 001 1 NOILOI13/ONISILYIAAY 001'0000/ | |98
FAILYHLSININGY 58
EEREELERLCENERIIEE]
£Z/0€/6 £Z/0£/6 £ZI0€/6 £2/0€/6 | ONINIYWIH £Z/08/6 ¥39037
‘3T Lany aLA alA alA INNOWY | @3sn % alA 139an9 €20z | Tv¥3aN3ID
5IAY3STY | S¥3LIW | 'swWiIIy | 103rodd aiEam

£Z0zZ '0¢ Jequisydag
133HS NOSINYdINGD 139and
121481510 NOILYDIHYI NOISNILX3 1S3M



g abey £Z0Z/8LI0L
[ 591
- KA zls'0¢ 626'CLL 295°1L0¥ 08£°90S gsr'vey S3SNIdX3 ONILYHIAdO ,“ﬁoh ¥al
€62} %irl 102 005} 102 A3INMO AT3LVAIED/FTOIHIA 001'05683| 291
(116%2) %9E L L1680l 0008 L1601 LAONLNWAMIVAIY FT1OIHIA roleg aas, [ |19l
- - - 3N 310IHIA - LINVHD 00¥'00188| |09l
€68'/1 %69 Z9.'61 00582 Z29.'61 73N4 312IHAA 00100188/ 651
‘3ISNIDX3 ITDHIN 861
(685'6) %0L L 68G'G0L 000'96 685'501 L1OMINOD 33M 001°008/8| |51
(zzs'vL) %122 22592 0002} z25'9¢ LNIAIHNSYIW YILVMWAHLIIWITTL 001°055/8||9G1
vlET - » ¥1LET LSHIVd3Y 319ISHNaNITY JMojag 998, [ (651
Z09'G %69 86EZI 0008l 86EZ | «S¥IVd3¥ NOILVY1S ONIdIWNd Mojaq 38s, | [$51
86/'€C %Sk zoz'0z 000v¥ AV AN «SHIVdIH TYNVYD NIVIN Mojeq 9s, | [egL
(¥61'7) %8Z 1 7/0'6) 08871 ¥/0'61 LSHIVATY TVHI LV .Mojaq 898, | g6l
- - ININAIND3M3NA - INVHD 00 00858 | LG)
65E'/ %ey LYE'S 00.'Z1 L¥e'S INIWINDI/I3NS 001'00858| | 051
= = - IVINTY INIWJIND3 - NIFY 005 00558| | 6¥L
/579 %t £¥Z's 0002} A IVYLNIY INFWIIND3 00}'00S58/ [ 8%}
- - - IAHISIH INININD3 001'06¥S8| | 2VL
6689 %l LO9'6L 00592 L09'61 LJONLINW/AHIVdIY INIWNLIND3 Mojeq 998, | 9|
7 = - 31IS dWNd Y1ILYWN 001 00E¥8| [s¥L
3 = - 311S dNNd NODIYYI 001°00Z¥8| |brL
(1¥58) %Zhy LPO'LL 0052 Lp0'LL JLIS 3NN FIHHL 001 °00L¥8| [Pl
MHOM NOISHIAIG vl
| N3LSAS Ll
LTy %G9 626'/ 002z} 626, .SIVIYILVYIA 'STO0L ‘S31TddNS| | -mojeq 8es, | [ovl
(zog'e) %99€ zZ0L'LL 002'€ Z0LLL LLNIWDINOI/ONINIVEL ALIdVS|| 001'000€8] (6L
7 = - ONINVYITO N33¥0S 001°00828| [8¢€L
= = - JONLINW/HIVDIS 001'005zZ8| [Z¢€1
- - - S1S0D ¥3IMOd 001°00€Z8| |9E1
: NOILVYLS dWNd Y1TLLYWN gel
- - - ONINVI IO NIIHOS 001'008L8| |PEL
00Z'} %09 008} 000’ 008'L IONLNWAHIVAIY 001'00518]| |£EL
1222 %C6 62.'9¢ 00062 62.'92 S1S00 ONIdWNd 001°00c18] [ZEL
- NOILVYLS diNNd NODIYYI LEL
- - = HILVYM NOILYOILIW 001°00418] |0E}
059'2/ %ES 0sg'/8 000'¢91 05€'/8 38N IAILONNCNOD 001°000L8] |62Z1
ONIdWNd 8zl
- - SYILIN| | Mojeqg sss, | |ZL
¥10'62 ? 7 ¥10'62 (00c00SVLZY) SHILINW 00¥'00618| |9Z1
655 | s - 655 L Sl IVY3LY] 00v'08.18] |6ZL
- - - REEING] 00¥'09.18] P21
- S3ISNIJX3I LNVHD £zl
(gs)) %0l 859'% 00S'¥ 859'y W8 ¥ S31LNIDv4|| 00L'00/£8| (221
0002 %0 5 0002 : ONINIVHL ITA0TdNT|| 001'00€08][1ZL
¥6E'G %LG 90G'S 006°0L 90G'G dIND3 NOILYDINNIWWOD[| 001'00008][0ZL
‘3ONVNILNIVIN 8 NOILYH3dO| [6LL
£2/10¢/6 £ZI0¢I6 £2/10¢/6 £2/0¢/6 | ONINIVINTYH £2/10%16 ¥395a3
3T Llany alA alA ali LINNOWY | a3sn % aLa 139an8 €20z | Tv¥3NID
53AY3S3Y | SH3LIW | g3 | 103rodd R[EIN]

£202 '0€ Jequisidag
133HS NOSIHVdWOD 139dNgd
1014LSI10 NOILVYOIddlI NOISNILX3 1S3IM



g abey £20Z/8L/01L
002
661
861
{ze9) R A (9z2°15) (zgL'og) {65¥°c6€) ¥59°68¢ 0Le'L JONYIVE aNnd|[l6L
961
561
Z€9 = 0Lgl8 Z5L'sy geLlzy LZV've0°L | ¥¥0°L05°) 720°2TZ°L SIUNLIANIdXT TVLIOL 761
€6l
Z6l
= - = = 112 £8Z°C 005°Z £82°C a3annd s3AYISIY V1oL 161
I -
= 7 IAYISIY ISNIAXT ¥ L3N 681
12 %L6 €82C 0052 €82°C SATVS /M WONHS ONIHOLVYIN INVHD 881
- - = SANN4 NOILYAYISNOD dIIM /81
- - - ADNIDHYIWI 3SN IAILONNFNOD 93l
- - = ADNIOHIWI W B O g8l
:g3anNnd S3AY3sIA| |peL
€8l
= 7 = » (119) L 005°L L2 53SN3dX3 / (IWOONI) ¥IHLO ._ﬁok Z8l
3 : 9ONISSI00dd QdvD LId3y¥0|| 00000£06( |08l
= = - SINIWNLSNray ¥3W0LSND|| 000'00906| (61
(L9 %Ll LLLE 005’} L2 3SNIIXI/(IWOIND DSIN| | 000 00506| [8LL
:53SN3dX3 / (GIWOONI) ¥3HLO| (221
_ 9/l
2£9 B - s ¥£0°68 ove‘Le v.6°0L1 z152z SIANLIANIAXI IV1IdVYD .__,.:E Sl
00002 %0 E 000'02 2 103rodd 9ONIdid NvWNaxdvoga|| #mojeq ses, | (gL}
1106 %19 €86°El 000'€Z €86'EL SINIWIAOHAWI WILSAS|| 001'00098||2LL
ZE£9 - = Z€9 IAHISTIH/ NOILVAYISNOD|| ooL'0s098||LLL
0052 %0 - 0052 - SINIWIAOHINI JOHS|| 00L'00ZZ.|[0ZL
2150p %L1 966'F €1G'Gh 966 ¥ SNITIYOS SdI - NYO1 ASYI1X314|00086/0S20F | (691
00021 - 00071 5 SIN3WAYd dNX0Id ¥a|| oooooozs| 89t
L %00} 1962 196'C 1962 L1OVHINOD SN|| 000 00zZS6| (291
SIUNLIANIX3 TV LIdVOISINIWAYC| |99L
£zI0¢/6 £Z/0E/6 £Z/0E16 £z/0€/6 | ONINIVINTYH £2/0¢/6 RERNER
3T Lany alA aLa alA INNOWY | a3sn % aLi 139and €202 | Tvd3INID
5IAN3STIY | SH3LIW | g3y | 1o3rodd aiImm
£202 '0g Jequisides
133HS NOSI¥VYdWOD 139ang .

LO1Y1S1a NOILYOIddl NOISNILX3 1S3IM

Q



£ abed £202/31/0L
_ 7 ore
- SONILIIWIIAVYL a¥v08|| 001°000v2| |sve
669'E SONILIZWIIAVYL 49VIS[| 001 000¥.|[¥re
169'L SONILIFWIIAVEL HIOVNYIN]| 00L'000vL][evE
gL'g6e’s [ 00Z'L 96£°S mod.m_.__s_aw_,__mms:mimr Zre
_ Lre
- - S3NSSI ¥3.LYM 1VH3INID| | 001 0S6EL|[0vE
- HILYMIIVL/ MOYYOW 40 LHOd[| 00l'czees]|[6€2
= LNIWIHNSYIW YILVM|| 001 006EL|[8¢E2
- LNIW3TLLIS HINLD[[ 001'G/89/[[L82
- 5 39UVHOIY Y34IN0V|| 001'0S8EL|[9gT
2 G | ©NI3aOn|| ooL'szeel]|see
- - SINSSIH0d|| 001'GLIEL||veE
- - VY11ILYINN 40 ALID|| 001 °09/€2][ege
- i NOLSINY3H 40 ALID[| 00105/€4] 282
- : 2/8/8 31VOIdILM3 0/ 00F2 LINY3d|| 00L'sziel]]1e2
- - S3INSSI ¥ILVYMANNOYD || 001°00L64][0€2
- 2 LNIW33YOV SY3ISN T13M|[ 00L'G/98/||622
- - z/8/80 - 1SID0T0HAAH|| 00L's/vel] (822
- 000°¢ mm:mm_mm_.<§h4:wz_huo:<_mvm._-wm_mm "40ddx| [L22
9z2
- - INIWITHOV LNIOF / LINY3d S3AdN|| 001'00se.][§22
= - Y3113 3WNSOTOIW0L || 004°005EL] [¥2eT
= - SINX - LOVYLINOD ¥0d|| 001°00SEL]|€22
88.'L LOIYLSIA/OSIN | 00L'00seL] 222
05°L8L°L 00§'s 88.°L VoI |22
0z2
- HOLVIN LNvYO|| ool oszel||6ke
04%'Z 0L¥'Z ONIddVIN-SID|| 001 05LEL][8LE
- 1¥0dI8VILNILOd OHAAH]|| 001°000eL][L1LZ
918 918 10141513/ OSIN[| ooLooDEL][9te
00'98Z°c | 000°F 982'c ONIYIINIONT| [GL2
rie
£9TE 39V1S0d|| 001000zL][€le
129't §31ddNs 321440(| ooLoooz.|[zke
850°E | 311sg3Mm|| 00}'0002L||LLE
zor ONISILY3AAY / ONIYIH|| 00L'000z.]|0ke
Zrs'l ONILINSNOD/FHVYMLIOS HILNdWOD[[ 001'0002Z| 602
0SET SHIVd3W/AYINIHOVIN 301440] [ 00}'0002/] [802
16'965°ZL | 000°CL 965°Z1L wm__._&:wzmt_:_zo_oaz:_gmo_&o* 102
902
orL'L SLIWY3d ® S3ISNI0M|| 00100012502
oLz S334[] 001°000LZ| |¥02
ZEE'B s3nal| ooioool g0z
0,Z81°LL [ 00Z'LL £8L°}HL 3SN3IDI1 ‘'s334 'S3aNAx| [202
10z
£210%/6 £ZI0E/6 £2/0¢/6 £2/0¢/6 | ONINIVWIY £Z/0E/6 FERLER
‘FJruany|  ala ali ala INNOWY | d3sn% alA 139004 £20Z | 1vHaN3D
5IAY3STY | sy3LIN | gwiad | 123roud aiIam

€20z '0g Jaquisides
13I3HS NOSINVdWOD 139ang
12141SIa NOILYOIHE! NOISNILX3 LS3IM




g abed

€£20¢/8L/0L

| _ v8z

S¥Z [S%4 S100L W3LSAS|| ool'05.£8] |82

G959 G959 SIVIYILYIN 'S1001 'STINddNS dOHS|| 0010598 282

/99 /99 SIVIYM3LVIN 'S1001 'SANddNS ¥a|| 00l 009e8| (182

Z5h Zsh TYIN3LVIN 'STOOL 'S3ITddNS M3ND MHOM|| 001°055£8][08Z

626°L 00221 - wm_._n_%_mwm._w_mmz_z W31SAS«| 622

8.2

£ ONINIVYL IIA0TdWI|| 001 000€8| | 222

916'} INIWIND3 T¥NOSHAd|| 00L'0008] 942

0/9'6 S3ILNIOVY4 ® WILSAS|| 00L000e8||sL2

9l "DSIN % ONILSAL DNHA|| 001°000€8| |[#L2

Z0L°LL 002t 2011 Emsn___:cm_h_wz_zamh AL3dVS«| €Lz

k%

z S1¥vd/sy3LT4|| ool oossg||Liz

- SNOILYTIVLSNI/ SONILLIH|| 004 00858]]022

= S1¥vd divdad|| 00200/58||692

- S3TvS ¥313NW|| 00.°00958| /892

S3ISNIAX3 ¥IL13N.|[292

_ 992

687 68.% INIT 3IMNH - SdI - GWITH || 00500582592

128'9 128'9 INYT VIBWNTOD - SdI - aWI3d| | 00S00¥8.| |¥92

SiP'y Slv'y 1S NODIHO - SdI - WIFH || 005008/ |92

LLS'6 1166 133Y1S Y. - Sdi - aWIad|| 00s0028.| (292

Z6v'L z6v'l 133815 Y9 - Sdi- 91| | 00500L82||192

K] 1v1'9 13341S U - Sdi- 9NI3d| | oosooos.]|ose

60S'G 80S'S (G Tvy3LYT) JOHSISHOH - aiNIFd|| 005005/..|652

L92's 192's avoy 931N - aiNI3d| | 00s00v.L||8se

181°1 /81") NIIHOS ¥ 33ddId - aiNIFd || 00S'00€42|[252

vzl YTl SMOAYIW ¥3INNOG - GWITN| | 005 002.2|]952

861's 861G NOISIAIQ - gWITY]| oos00L22]]g52

885'L 88G'L SMOAYIIN NYAONOQ - gWIFH| | 0050069, | |bse

oLr'Z a4 g-9) - aWI3d]| 0050089.]|¢ese

Zva's Zv9'8 MVYHOON - GWIFH| | 00500/92|252

¥E8Y ¥E8'Y NOLIIWVH - aWNI3Y]| 0050099.][152

¥66'v ¥66't SMOQAV3IW 3SIMNNS - aWIFH| | 0050059/ ||0se

¥8€E #8€ TIV4LS3IM - I || 0050019/ | |6¥2

8v9'l 3v9'L IHOHSHLNOS - aWiad| | 00500092 | |8¥e

vel'9l HIMOd F191SANTWNITY. | |L¥2
£ZI0€16 £ZI0EI6 £2/02/6 £ZI0S/6 | ONINIVINTYN £2/08/6 FERLER]
3T LHany alA alA QLA INNOWY | a3sn % alA 1390n48 €202 | Tv43INID

53AY3STIY | SHILIW | "gwIad | 193roud aiIm

£20Z '0¢ J1equsydes
133HS NOSIMVYHWOD 139and
1214181 NOILYDIYYI NOISNILX3 1S3IM




6 afed £202/81/01
Y
a—

_ _ 12¢

902’1 90z} S1S02 131LNO M3AN - DW|| 00)'05598] [0ZE
gclL gcl SNIIXOS - O] | 001'01598] 6L
BVE'Z 6VE'T SHIVd3d 137LN0O/31LVoavaH - DW| | 00L'00598| |8Le
- - [ ¥3aNIT-OW|[ oolosreg| |Lie
695G 696'G INIANFSYI ' AVM J0 LHOIY - DW|| 00L'0/p98]|9LE
g a JOVNIVYEA - OW || 001'09v98] |SLE
0/6'G 0/6'S NYIWAaxvod - ON|| 001'05%98][¥LE
#90'1 #90'L ¥8-1 0L 371QAIN - DIN|| 00L00¥S8| [ELE
€zZe'? £ZET NOISIAIQ 0L ¥3ddN - OW|| 001'0S£S8| |ZLE
¥8LL ¥81'1 (IvH3INTO) SHIVAIH TVNYO NIVIA - DN|| 00L'00E98| [ LLE
zoz'oz 000v¥ SHIVdIH TYNVYD NIVIN - WILSASs||0LE
_ _ 608

- = ININIVIA - SdI| | 001'05z98| 808
8/8'8l 8/8'8l SIATYASINIT - W3 Lv1|| 00L00298| L0¢
961 961 HOLIA N340 - vy 1v1|| 00L'05198] /908
2061 088yl me_n_mm IYH3LY1 - WILSAS«||S0¢
$0¢

m Ll HATVHL dWNA| €€#[] 001 0Eess]|c0g
55 ) Z#Nd NO ¥30713M| Ze#|| ool ozess||zog
- = HOYOL ONILLND JOL10IA| Le#|| ool oLess||LoE
16€ LGE d3AvHdS| 6z#|| ooloezsg| oo
0Ee 0EE HITVHL INIFWAINDI| 82#|| 001082S8|[662
= = MNVL H3LVM| /Z#|| 001'0/298] 862
8z 8z M3Vl 3did| 9z#|| 001°09z288||.L62
(43 ze H3TIVEL NIFT0H0Y| SZ#|| 001°05258||962
2 - HITVYL 13IN4 WD 092| #E#|| 001 0vese||S62
: = d3013IM NVLIL L¥vaoH| €z#][ 00l 0gzsg| | v62
2 - HITVEL NYNg VO 00G| OZ#|| 001'002S8] (€62
- = MONYL 3414 40| 6L#|| 001°06158| /262
.5 15 HOLVAVYOX3 dr| Z1#|| 00L0.1S8| 162
- - 30HXOVE 1vD| 9l#|| 00009158 062
L L H3IMOW ONOWVIQ/3H33a NHOr| €1#|| 00L'0els8| |68e
6ZLEL 6ZL'El MONYL dANNA MM| LL#|| 0010L168] 882
BYE'Y BYE'? MONyL dNNA 1.LNI| OL#|| ooloolsg! 282
Zse') 5T L OSIN W % J INIWAIND3|| 001°00058| 982
1096} 00592 AONLINWAIVdIE LINSWNDIND3y| 582

£2/0¢16 £2/0€/6 £2/08/6 £Z/0€/6 | DNINIVWIYH £Z/0£16 FERRER]
‘3T L1any ali alA alA INNOWY | 43sn % alA 139an4d €202 | Tvd3INID
5INHISTIH | SHILIW | 'gWIH | 1D3arodd amkmm

€202 ‘0€ tequieideg
133HS NOSIMVdINOD 139ang

L1OIHLSId NOILYDIH I NOISNILX3 1S3M



0l afed £20z/8L/0L

| | 15¢

- - STVIYILYIN B ONINIVYL|| 001°008/8]|95¢

B65€ - LINIWdIND3]| 001°008.8||56¢E

SZ0'E - ONILS3L 3AIDI1S3d|| 004'008./8||vse

- - AVM 40 LHDIY]| 0oL 008/8|[ese

- - NOILYOINddV OIL¥NoV|| 001 008/8]|z5¢

902'201 = DI1VNOV|| 00L'008/8||LSE

685'501 00096 685°G01 JOH1INOD a3IM.| |05¢

6Vt

815} 815} SHIVd3Y TvH3Lv1|| 00500298] [8ve

96/ 96/ SHIVd3y ¥313W|| oosoosse] |Zve

- - STVINILYIN/ WILSAS|| 00500¥S8]|9ve

< = SHIVd3Y SWILSAS/dNNd|| 00500158 |sve

- - W3 o LINIWIND3/ JOHS|| 00500058 |vre

vlLeT mmm_EAm 3181SUNaNITd.| |SPE

Zve

129 129 S3ANddNS/STVIYILVIN - V1S dWNd|| 001°00528][1PE

Jid} IZ1 N3340S 'Qd 33ddIY - VLS dWNd|| 00106%/8] |ove

- - SMOQVIW NYAONOQ - Y1S dWNd|| 001 08v/8][6ge

E < JOHSISHOH - V1S dWNd[[ 0010v/8]]8¢E

9 9 Y3TIW - VLS dWNd|| 001 09¥28][Z8¢

- - a-91-v1S dWNNd|| 00L0SkZ8][9gE

= - ANV MYEDON - V1S dANd|| 00L00v/8| [see

699 699¢C SMOOVY3IW SHINNOE - VLS dWNd|| 001°08c/8||vee

ZIET Zlee NOLTINVH - V1S dWNd|| 00L05e/8][eee

0/€ 0/£ SMOQVIIW 3SIUNNS - V1S dWNd]| 001°00€/8] [28¢

Z5 22 NOISIAIO - V1S dWNd|| ool osz/8][1es

- - TIY41S3IM - V1S dWNd|| 00L'00}Z8]|ogs

059'% 0S9'y IAIHQ0 IYOHSHLNOS - V1S dWNd| | 00L'0s0/8] |6z¢

8r¥ gh¥ 3N 3IXNH - V1S dWNd|| 001'0s698] [8ze

Zrl Zvl 3NV VISWN10D - V1S dWNd|| 001'00698][2z¢

) £ES 133491S NODIHO - V1S dWNd|| 00105898 |9ze

81y 8l¥y 13341S HL/ - V1S dWNd|| 00100898 |§2¢

- - 13341S H19- V1S dNNd]|| 00105298 |[¥Ze

- - 13341S H1¥ - V1S dWNd|[ 0010098 ez

86£'ZL 00081 Sylvd3d NOILYLS dNNd - WILSAS:||2Z¢
€eioele £210g/6 £2/0gl6 4119 ONINIVINIY ¢£elocie Hy3Ina3an
‘IrUany |  adlA aLA aLA INNOWY | d3asn % aLA 13950N9 £20Z | 1v¥3INID

BIAYISIY | SHILINW ‘aiNIgd 103rodd alam

€202 '0¢ Jequeides
133HS NOSIHVYdWOD 139dN4g
1O1HLSIA NOILYOIFHI NOISNTLXT LSIM




1| abey £zZ0z/gLioL

6.

8.¢

0052 SMIHLLVIN - 31811.0Nd30 IONVHNSNI 118

(68€) TAY HY3IA HOIMd HIWOLSND 9.¢

%A 8957 3SNIdX3 / (GWODNI ¥IHLOx| 648

vl

gle

(0s2°¢) 051t - 0S.'€ 15151 NODIYYI/ SINGWIAOHANI WILSAS|| 00L'00098||zL8

0000} %0 5 0000} E S3LVD 019/ SLNIWINOHAINI WIALSAS|| 001'00098||LLe

1912 %6L €€2'0l 000'E} €EZ 0 HY3IMOL/ SINIWIACHIWI WILSAS|| 001°00098||0LE

£86'ClL £86°Cl IWILSAS OL SINIWINOHdWI.| |[69E

_ 89¢

1Z¥'L 1271 a404 110z| 6#|| 00L00688| |98

058 058 (dOHS) A3HD L00Z| 8#|]| 00L'00888|[99¢

699'% 6897 axod€loz| Z#|| oolL00/88||s9¢

99/ 99/ axo4910z| 9#|| ool'00988||y9e

- = (431vM) A3HO ¥B6L| S #|| 00L00S88||c9¢

182 182 A3HO 810Z| ¥ #|| 0oL 00OPB8||Z9t

161 162 (914 AVHdS) ASHO #00Z| €#|| 00lL'00c88||L9g

2902 Z90¢C ay¥o4010z] zZ#/| 00L00Z88]|09¢

£e 53 "OSIN N B o 312IHIA]| 00105188 [65¢

L1601 0008 JONVYNILNIVIN 2 dIVd3d 310IHIA] [85¢
£Z/0E/6 £2/0£/6 £Z/0¢/6 £Z/08/6 | ONINIVINIY £ZI0E/6 ¥3oa31
‘I Lany alA ala ala INAOWY | a3sn% aLA 139aNg €Z0Z | Tv¥3IN3D

B3AMASIY | S¥ILIAWN | 'gWIENH | 103aroud amlIm

£20Z '0F fequisideg
133HS NOSIHY4WO0D 139ang
1O141S1a NOILYDIHHI NOISNILXT 153M



| abed

£¢0c/8L0L

_
Sih g 31vd Ol m02<|__<m annd
- Lyve - (243 s3 men;_nm_ V101
8 g - - S3SN3IdX3 02_._.<Imn__0 Iviol
FONVYNILNIVIN TYNVYO dISmMm 00c 000ve
= - IONVHOX3 - G161 002°00028
S3SN3IdX3 31LIS d04d
‘S3SNIdXd ONILYHIH0
- 34" - 247 dv3IHY3IAO B m0m<_|_ Iv.1lOoL
|44 G ve S1I43N34 / SIXV.L - H04 002°00059
S1I43N38 8 dVIHHIAO J0dV
; S33A0TdNT TYNOSVYIES - 408 002°005€9
L1€ - Lle S33IAOTAINT LOVHINOD - {04 002°000¢9
‘S3OVM
‘avIHY3IAO/HOgY
e ESINE)E!
- 9s¥y £ 9s¥ m_S_OO_Z_ aviol
95y - 95y 404 WOy 3NA SANN4| | 002°00015
*JINODNI
€2/0€/6 €2/0€/6 gz-deg ¥39d3n
aLA alA IVH3INGO
3T ianv 404

€202 ‘L¢ Ay

NOSIHYdNOD 1390aNg LOVHLINOD

10141810 NOILVOIFd]l NOISNILXE LS3IM



- |ave e e | T T ey T Typnupens Eou_ zi6L BL#
R S [ I R w | I
szv | 1966 2566 6es'6 | 8’6 | ey | (smoy) 071091 0jeABOXT 2198Q UYOT| 0002 L)
_ ! |
Ly |oere  [wre  eede | | zgeEl | (snoy) 0 eopped 1O ¥66L 9k
i ! _ _
ve  |wev 6L jove'r | | e | E:oé | JsemonuojelL . B18eQ Eo: 2Lz El#
I ] R L . _ 1 I m
v leess | 9696 ) ~ (smoy) T _
| €2 sei'eee ..mmo,mmm. veggee | | cerhel (sonw)  (pd) _:omz, AL Qs_qm.l.c%@mmx €864 1
| _
S — S S| . Y S— iy et b e e . S Wl
6£€ I-m%_.m& | sss'czL | 8SS mw,r. Nmama.r  (senw) ‘Ew__mp 294 onu) dwng’ :5, @mm:o:ﬂ
@A “-I.mman.a | oeaneir | Ngmmﬁ -E..W- N || iINawdinoa
e | | o R ‘ o L1
gle'oL | ses'esl ;;‘mﬁ A A TR ~ uok-g/L| ﬁm;mﬁ_..@.ocmv droyoid| EEM 110z, 6#
| |
yvs  |esv'zyl  osvvl  elelwl | veo'lw | cwees | uov- %Hl Mam;,mm dopd A ém,-%
L | F— —— N R
956'LL | ¥E9 owlr..l.mmm.mmr L@m@ﬂri- _veg'e | euvie | uoy- N: E“mwv - %v_u_nm- _Plod gloz #
_ , i | "
| v8v'LL | L00'GLL Eo i LE_N@, | es9cor | ezner, | uop- o ~ (ueg ‘x m&m_u_ - EETEN&%
R _ R . | | S I .
- |sozeer | soc'eeL  gozesl | | LLLML | uop -zl (snidinsd) %xo_n_ >m£o¥‘@mw}mw
! m | _ _
 8L¥'6 '8gc'vll  16ETLL  O0L6WOL | 609°20L | €z/le/L | Padel uoj - Em (uery) %xo_a ASUD 8LOZ| i
Lve  [8BEWLL o | 809204 | €/L | PeEl _Wew, 0 O AUD 8LOC| VA
| |
ess  |iosee e weeic | sweic | tee | wiwe  Geds) dmpold  ASUD 00z €#
i _
£66°LL .‘m‘@@@t | 0£0'89L fm.mm_mmr | seez'e9L | ezioe)g | uoy-L .ﬁo,mv.ii- yonuLhmn _sou_ oamﬁ T
s20z | caows | sahe  zenemy |3ovawm | awa | T T Teyopwi -
~39VSN | ONIGV3Y | ONIQVIY  ONIQV3M | 3DIAN3S | 3OIA¥ES | 1 1 R
a-L-A | INZ¥¥ND T INIHUND ONINNIOZE|  LSV1 1SV _ “ _

Uoday uonoadsu| 9)01UsA

LOM41S1d NOILYOIYYIl NOISNILX3 LSIM




MANAGER’S REPORT - OCTOBER 2023

This report provides an overview of District issues and projects that we have been working on
since the last board meeting.

OPERATIONS: The irrigation season is winding down. The Irrigon pump stations were shut
down, winterized and drained on Tuesday, Oct. 16. Meter readings were taken. The Boardman
stations follow on the 17" and 18™. One or two stations will be left on for a few more days.
Southshore and Westfall typically go down with the main canal shut-off. The main canal is
scheduled to go off Friday, Oct. 27.

During September and October, the crew has been able to catch up on some of the system
maintenance and finish the Lateral 15, Broadbent, project. They are working on their winter list
and I plan to review that with them early next week.

SIDEWALK ALONG HWY &#): The City of Irrigon is moving along with the sidewalk along
the south side of HWY 730. ODOT explained they would install an “open” sidewalk in front of
our office because we are commercial. We are trying to confirm that plan. In any case, this
winter is the time to add the drainage to our parking area (the area from the highway and from
the lawn all slope to the curbing between parking and the lawn, causing water to collect during
the winter). We would need to raise the parking area to have less slope from Hwy 730, to pave
the entire parking area and rebuild our sidewalk to the office to get rid of the slope. Ben will
work up costs on this for an upcoming budget meeting. In the meantime, check this out when
you come by the office.

ADMINISTRATIVE: Collections have really picked up. Lisa can report on this at the Board
meeting.

MANAGER REPORT:

CITY OF IRRIGON COUNCIL MEETING: I went to the City of Irrigon Council meeting
Tuesday night. They approved the sale of the lot behind us, so that will get underway. The
informational meeting with us, BOR and the Council has been postponed. I will request a
hearing at an upcoming planning meeting to discuss our issues with New Dreams owner. I also
think that is a good place to start with our presentation. It seems to me that a main issue is that
the Planning code doesn’t allow the City to consider irrigation facilities. We can resolve quite
a bit by correcting that, in my opinion.

CROSSING PERMITS: Windwave is planning work along the north and south side of Kunze
Road. We now understand that work is being planned for Wilson as well. Lumen is also doing
work on their overhead lines along Kunze and Peters. We have reviewed the work and
Reclamation is working on their reviews.

BRIDGE CROSSINGS: Thave decided not to pursue annual fees for bridge or other crossings.
Upon further consideration, they are agreements with Reclamation that we acknowledge. Our

1



role is to assure we know who the contact folks are. The contracts with Reclamation outline the
responsibilities of the owners. We expect folks to abide by the contracts.

EAGLE CREST/TAYLOR: We are moving along on approving their LLC. We recommend
that BOR gives a crossing permit each to Stiffler and to the Eagle Crest LLC, each for 50%
ownership in the bridge. This way, they are not tied together and the larger corporation is not
tied to the LLC. Any discussion on that point?

AGENDA ITEMS:

PICKUP PURCHASE: Please reference the Vehicle Inspection Report for this paragraph..
The #9 pickup, which is the 2011 Ford 2X2 with 185,535 miles, is having transmission problems.
We have already surplused the No. 5 truck and recommend we surplus the #9 truck. The pickup
that Ben ordered almost a year ago continues to be delayed and we fully expect that order to be
cancelled. We are short one ditchrider now, but hope to replace that position when we can. We
need one ditchrider truck and a pickup for Ben. Ben will try to have information on any available
options we can find for discussion at the October meeting. If he knows what you will approve,
he can keep his eyes open for the right truck.

SET BUDGET MEETING DATE: We would like to get started on the budget in November.
The next meeting is Thursday, Nov. 16. Can we have a budget meeting at that time?

DECEMBER MEETING: The third Thursday in December is the 21%. Please consider
moving the December meeting to the 2™ Thursday, the 14,



